

ASHLEY N. BROWNING, MRC, CNP

Professional Summary

Compassionate Community Worker with 14 years of experience in fast-paced positions. Committed to helping community members improve their quality of life through the social determinants of health and Maslow's Hierarchy of Needs through hands-on support, education, and awareness.

Work History

Central State University - Dayton Campus - Assistant Project Manager, Workforce, Development and Training

Wilberforce, OH

08/2022 - Current

- Implement business development activities specifically marketing and selling workforce training courses and programs to regional business and industry customers.
- Assist in recruiting and managing non-credit adjunct training/education/consulting professionals and coordinates delivery of their services.
- Prepare and submit fiscal and project reports.
- Coordinate workforce development, economic development, and educational events hosted in or by the Workforce Training and Business Development Center.
- Provide aid in developing workforce development grants and the administration of resources from relevant funding streams.

Wright State University, College of Liberal Arts - Adjunct Professor 01/2022 – 12/2022

Fairborn, OH

- Teach Women and Gender Studies courses, providing instruction to up to 100 undergraduate students.
- Use variety of learning modalities and support materials to facilitate learning process and accentuate presentations.
- Evaluate and revise lesson plans and course content to achieve studentcentered learning.
- Grade quizzes, tests, homework, and projects to provide students with timely academic progress information and feedback.
- Develop curriculum standards, lesson plans and syllabi.

Introduction to Sexual Health:

★ ABrowning04@yahoo.com

502-320-6432

O Dayton, Ohio 45406

Website, Portfolio, Profiles

- https://www.linkedin.com/in/selfcarest rategist/
- https://www.sheselfish.com/
- https://www.solovedj316.com/

Skills

- Project planning and management
- Program management and development
- Outreach Coordinator
- Community Organizing
- Case Management
- Trauma Informed Care
- Self-Care & Mental Health Advocate
- · Capacity Building
- Microsoft Office
- Group and Individual Instruction
- Budget planning
- Report Writing

Education

05/2021

Wright State University

Fairborn, OH

Certificate in Nonprofit Administration

11/2016

AmeriCorps VISTA Blend

Certificate in Volunteer Mobilization and Resource Development: Fundraising and Grant Writing

- Organize, prepare, and revise Sexual Health & Diversity course material and apply technological options for online and course related software.
- Provide guidance with issues of student performance and work in a constructive manner to ensure student success.
- Develop and assess student, course, and program leaning outcomes.
- Promote quality instruction, curriculum enhancement, student success/learning, student retention and faculty scholarship.

Wright State University, SARDI - Project Manager

Kettering, OH

11/2018 - 08/2022

- Monitor project recruitment, enrollment and follow up.
- Serve as contact for recruiting sites.
- Assist in data collection.
- Maintain records of incentives provided in compliance with approved policies and protocols.
- Supervise/oversee the prevent education.

Wright State University, SARDI - Community Case Worker

Kettering, OH

09/2018 - 11/2018

- Provide case management services to enrolled participants.
- Conduct small and large group prevention education in a community setting.
- Recruit participants for the grant program.
- Conduct intake and follow-up interviews with recruited participants and document all activities and information collected.
- Created treatment or service plan meeting each client's individualized needs.
- Recorded case notes and performed follow-up documentation for admitted and transferred patients; led both group and individual counseling sessions.

Homefull-Engagement Specialist

Dayton, OH

07/2017 - 12/2020

- Assist Program Manager and Case Manager with coordination and delivery of services to clients.
- Check visitors in and out and monitor security systems.
- Coordinate safety and security by monitoring all general access areas and enforcing building rules.
- Respond appropriately to emergencies.
- Daily documentation of building operations, activities and significant events involving clients.

12/2014

Union College

Barbourville, KY

Certificate in Chemical Dependency

05/2009

University of Kentucky

Lexington, KY

Master of Rehabilitation Counseling

05/2008

Kentucky State University

Frankfort, KY

Bachelor of Arts: Criminal Justice

Presentations

Browning, A.N., Kinzeler, N.R., Huber, J-M., Vann, M., & Gaddis, R. Using Innovative Technologies to Advance HIV Prevention for African American College Students During Covid -19. Poster presented at the American Academy of Health Behavior Scientific Meeting; March 2002; In-Person Presentation.

Browning, A.N., Kinzeler, N.R., Huber, J-M., Leonard, A., & Ford, J.A. The Risk is NOT Knowing. Poster presented at the CDC STD Prevention Conference; September 2020; Virtual Presentation.

Populations Served

- Substance Abuse (For Women)
- SPMI (Severe and Persistent Mental Illness)
- Homeless Veterans
- Domestic Violence
- Sexual Assault/Sexual Abuse
- African American College students
- 18-24-year-olds
- HIV/HEP C/STI
- LGBTQIA+
- BIPOC (Black and Ingenious People of Color)

Trained In

- OraQuick RAPID HIV Testing
- OraQuick RAPID HCV Testing
- Facilitation Workshop Skills

Affiliations

- Minority Health Advisory Council, Public Health, Dayton, Montgomery County, 2023-Present
- Board Member, HUES Women's Health Advocacy Institute, 2022-Present
- Montgomery County Prevention Coalition, Self-Care Promotion Committee, 2022-Present
- Board Member, Tri-State Board of Behavioral Sciences, Community Mental Health & Client Relation Chair, 2022-2023
- Board Member, Center of Health Equity Community Advisory Board w/ Dayton's Children' Hospital, 2022-2023
- Board Member of Racial Justice Now!, 2019-2023
- Board Member of Project Cure, Inc, 2014-2018-Board Nominating Committee Chair

Speaking Engagements

Topics: Self-Care, Mental Health, HIV education, Sexual Health w/STI education, and Workforce, Business and Career Development

- Equitas Health Institute, Sisterhood Retreat, Intersectionality in Sexual Health for Black Women
- Girl Tribe, Scholars of Hope Afterschool Program, Self Care
- Equitas Health, Transforming Care Conference on LQBTQ+ and HIV Health Equity, Self Care Ain't Selfish, It's Necessary
- St. Jude Hospital, Memphis, TN, Preventing Burnout through Self Care
- University of Chapel Hill North Carolina, Be Selfish, The Power and Impact of Self Care on HIV Clinicians and Providers
- University of Cincinnati, Self-Care Ain't Selfish....It's Necessary, HIV Conference
- Earlham College, Mastering LinkedIn
- Mercy Sienna Nursing Home
- Dayton's Children's Hospital
- Columbus VA Medical Center
- Wright State University
- Sinclair Community College
- Central State University
- Montgomery County Public Health
- Equitas Health
- Black Girl Leadership
- Developing Butterflies
- Fearless Ladies
- Black Women Cultivating Change
- Be Whole! Life Coaching
- Milk Mama's
- Women Who Want It All
- Poetic University: The HER Edition

Workshops/Events Hosted:

- Alexa, Find My Therapist
- Lemonade & Lipstick
- Hey Sis! (Sundays in September)
- Self-Care Symposiums
- She Pleases

- Board Member of Sunlight Village, 2016-2018
- Board Member of Women of Wisdom, 2014-2017, Community Service Committee Chair

Community Service

SoLoved

Founder/Outreach Coordinator

501c3 Organization

 \cdot To provide the community with love and support by giving through outreach initiatives.

Awards

- The Knox Family, Above & Beyond Service Award, June 2023
- Dayton Human Relations Council & Gem City Selfie Museum, EmpowHer Award, March 2023
- Kentucky State University, 40 under 40, October 2020
- Dayton Business Journal, 40 under 40, August 2020
- Revival Center Ministries, Unsung Hero Award, February 2020
- The Speak Woman Magazine Community Service Award, October 2019
- The Dream Bigg Foundation, The Do It Bigg in the Community Award, August 2019
- The Knox Family, Award of Excellence, August 2019
- Top Ladies of Distinction. Inc, Community Partnership Award, April 2019
- The Henry Knox, Community Service Award, June 2018
- Fearless Ladies, Fearless Lady Award for Community Service, April 2017
- Delta Sigma Theta Sorority Inc., Dayton Alumnae Chapter, GOALden Globe Community Service Award, March 2017
- Eta Phi Beta Sorority, Inc. Lambda Chapter, Heart of Gold Community Service Award, February 2017
- Wilberforce Chapter of the Moles, Inc. Community Service Award, December 2016
- Montgomery County, Ohio, Delta Sigma Theta, Inc. Alumnae Chapter, Dorothy I. Height, Non-Soror, Community Service Award, April 2016